
From: Katague, Ditas
Sent: 8/7/2013 10:22:27 PM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 

Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted
To:
Cc:

Redacted Malliett, Valerie
(valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov); Rothchild, Ann Christina 
(annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown, Allison 
(allison.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Hecht, Jessica T. (jessica.hecht@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Diablo Tour Agenda 

Hi Meredith,
It maybe my emails are archived but I can't find a more current agenda and directions for 
clothing shoes etc.
Could you please resend?

If anyone else has something more current, please forward. Thanks, 
Ditas

Sent from my iPad

On May 28, 2013, at 10:46 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Ditas,

Attached is the preliminary agenda for the tour.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Meredith
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/company/privacv/customer/
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